
WEST PALM BEACH POLICE PENSION FUND 
2100 North Florida Mango Road  
West Palm Beach, Florida 33409 

   
Phone: 561.471.0802      FAX: 561.471.5027 

 

Please visit us at: www.wpbppf.com 
 

IF YOU DO NOT HAVE A SHARE OR DROP ACCOUNT, OR DO NOT WANT TO MAKE ANY 
CHANGE TO YOUR EARNINGS METHOD SIMPLY DISCARD. NO ACTION IS REQUIRED! 

 
 
TO:   All Share and/or Drop Members 
 
FROM: Dave Williams, Plan Administrator 
 
SUBJECT: Application to Elect Earnings 
 
DATE:           July  28, 2016  
 
 
In an effort to reduce costs (administrative, printing, postage, etc). Please follow the link below 
to the Application to Elect Earnings for your SHARE and/or DROP Account.  
 
http://wpbppf.com/docs/penDocs/2012Application2ElectEarningsMethod.pdf 
 
The rate of return varies based on your status as noted in section 2 and 3 of this form. If you 
wish to modify your earnings, please print, properly complete (notarized) and return/deliver to 
the Office of Retirement PRIOR to October 1st.  
 
Note: If you do not have access to a computer/printer you may call the office and we will mail a 
form to you.   
  
Should you have any questions or concerns, please let me know. 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 
David M. Williams, Plan Administrator 
FOR THE BOARD 
 
 
 

http://www.wpbppf.com/docs/penDocs/2012Application2ElectEarningsMethod.pdf#zoom=100
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